CONSUMER

PROTECTION



WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, TRADE AND CONSUMER PROTECTION

OFFICE LOCATION

2811 Agriculture Drive Madison, WI 53708-8911

1-800-422-7128 608-224-4960



May 2016 Edition

Dear Wisconsin Children's Safety Advocates:

In April 2016, the U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission issued a total of **8 recalls relating to products affecting children.** Attached is a summary of the releases identifying the product, the problem, and what should be done with the recalled product.

We have found that not all of the recalls are picked up by the news media as they occur. This monthly summary will give you the opportunity to review all of the children's product safety recalls for the past month.

If you are interested in a complete text of the recall, double click on the hyperlink at the end of the recall description. This will direct you to the recall notice located on the CPSC website.

- Eleanor Rose Recalls Children's Loungewear Due to Violation of Federal Flammability Standard (16-135)
- Rainbow Play Systems Reannounces Recall of Plastic Yellow Trapeze Rings Due to Low Response Rate (16-137)
- IKEA Recalls Children's Bat Cape Costumes Due to Strangulation Hazard (<u>16-139</u>)
- Rollerblade USA Recalls Helmets Due to Head Injury Hazard (16-142)
- Fisher-Price Recalls Infant Cradle Swings Due to Fall Hazard (16-143)
- Miniland Educational Recalls Moogy Plush Toys Due to Choking Hazard (<u>16-145</u>)
- Flying Tiger Copenhagen Recalls Wooden Toys Due to Choking Hazard (16-147)
- Stile Products Expands Recall of Tern Folding Bicycles Due to Fall Hazard (16-153)

If you would like to sign up for the Keep Your Kids Safe newsletter, please subscribe at

https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/WIDATCP/subscriber/new?topic_id =WIDATCP_161

or contact Bobbi Erb at (608) 224-4955 or bobbi.erb@wisconsin.gov.

If you have any questions or want to file a complaint regarding an unsafe product, contact:

Wisconsin Department of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection Bureau of Consumer Protection 2811 Agriculture Drive Madison, WI 53708 (800) 422-7128 (toll free in Wisconsin)

KEEP YOUR KIDS SAFE

Release Number: (#16-135) Eleanor Rose, of Natchez, M.S., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 5.900 Eleanor Rose loungewear. including a girl's gown and a boy or girl's top and pants set. The loungewear was sold in sizes 12 months through size 12. "Eleanor Rose" is printed on a tag sewn into the neck of the garments and on the back outside of the pants. The style number is on a tag sewn into the side seam or inside the back of the pants. Problem: The loungewear fails to meet federal flammability standards for children's sleepwear, posing a risk of burn injuries to children. What to do: Consumers should immediately take the recalled loungewear away from children and return it to Eleanor Rose for a merchandise credit towards the purchase of another Eleanor Rose product. You can contact Eleanor Rose toll-free at 855-816-4649 from 8 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. CT Monday through Friday, email hello@eleanorrose.com or online at www.eleanorrose.com and click on the Product Recall link at the bottom of the page for more information.



http://www.cpsc.gov/en/Recalls/2016/Eleanor-Rose-Recalls-Childrens-Loungewear/

Release Number: (#16-137) Nylacarb

Corporation, of Vero Beach, F.L., announces the recall of about 121,000 yellow plastic trapeze rings. They are triangular in shape with rounded sides and have a loop at the top. They measure about 8½ inches high by 6½ inches wide. The yellow rings come as a pair and were connected to a trapeze bar. They were sold either as a separate component or as an attachment on the following Rainbow®-branded residential wooden playsets: All-American, Backyard Circus, Carnival, Fiesta, King Kong, Monster, Sunray,

Sunshine and Rainbow. All of these playsets have an aluminum plate located on the front of the wooden swing beam with the following name stamped on it, "Playgrounds America," "Rainbow Play Systems Inc.," or "Sunray Premium Playgrounds."

Problem: The rings can unexpectedly crack or break during use, posing a fall hazard to children. Rainbow has received more than 100 reports of the rings cracking or breaking, including 15 with reports of injuries consisting of bumps, bruises, lacerations, concussion and one broken finger.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop children from using the recalled rings, contact Rainbow for ring removal instructions, then remove the rings from the playset and receive a \$10 gift card. You can contact Rainbow Play Systems toll-free at 888-201-1570 from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. CT Monday through Friday or online at www.rainbowplay.com and click on the Recall tab located on the top menu bar for more information.



http://www.cpsc.gov/en/Recalls/2016/Rainbow-Play-Systems-Reannounces-Recall-of-Plastic-Yellow-Trapeze-Rings/

Release Number: (#16-139) IKEA North America Services LLC, of Conshohocken, P.A., announces the voluntary recalls about 11,000 IKEA children's bat cape costumes. The capes are black with gray stripes, 100% polyester, measure 30 inches long by 57 inches wide and have a fabric hook and loop fastener closure at the neck. IKEA, LATTJO and numbers 60311650 and 18937 are printed on a white label sewn into the seam of the cape. **Problem:** The fabric hook and loop fastener at the neck of the bat cape can fail to detach readily during use, posing a strangulation hazard to children.

What to do: Consumers should immediately take the recalled bat capes away from children

and return the capes to any IKEA store for a full refund. You can contact IKEA toll-free at 888-966-4532 anytime or online at <u>www.ikea-</u> <u>usa.com</u> and click on Press Room at the bottom of the page, then Product Recalls for more information.



http://www.cpsc.gov/en/Recalls/2016/IKEA-Recalls-Childrens-Bat-Cape-Costumes/

Release Number: (#16-142) Rollerblade USA, of West Lebanon, N.H., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 500 black Rollerblade brand Maxxum helmets. "Rollerblade" is printed on the side of the helmet, a white inline skate logo is printed on the back of the helmet and a label on the inside of the helmet contains the model number "YJ-219" and production date of October 2014 or earlier. The SKU number 06520210100 is printed on the helmet's box. Problem: The helmet's plastic shell can crack where the straps attach, causing the helmet to shift and move on the wearer's head. This can result in a head injury hazard to the user in the event of a fall.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled helmets and contact the firm for instructions on receiving a full refund. You can contact Rollerblade USA at 800-232-7655 from 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m. ET Monday through Friday, email at <u>RCS@Rollerblade.com</u> or online at <u>www.rollerblade.com</u> and click on Product Recall for more information.



http://www.cpsc.gov/en/Recalls/2016/Rollerblad e-USA-Recalls-Helmets/ **Release Number: (#16-143)** Fisher-Price, of East Aurora, N.Y., is announcing the voluntary recall of about about 34,000 models of the Fisher-Price cradle swings: CHM84 Soothing Savanna Cradle 'n Swing, CMR40 Sweet Surroundings Cradle 'n Swing, and CMR43 Sweet Surroundings Butterfly Friends Cradle 'n Swing. The swings have two different swinging motions - rocking side-to-side, or swinging headto-toe, and six different swing speeds from low to high. The product number is located on the seat under the pad.

Problem: When the seat peg is not fully engaged the seat can fall unexpectedly, posing a risk of injury to the child.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled cradle swing and contact Fisher-Price for revised assembly instructions. You can contact Fisher-Price at 800-432-5437 from 9 a.m. to 6 p.m. ET Monday through Friday, or online at <u>www.service.mattel.com</u> and click on Recalls & Safety Alerts for more information.



http://www.cpsc.gov/en/Recalls/2016/Fisher-Price-Recalls-Infant-Cradle-Swings/

Release Number: (#16-145) Miniland

Educational Corp., of Miami, F.L., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 2,000 Moogy plush fastening toys for toddlers between 12 and 36 months of age. The toy has zippers, buttons, buckles and laces. The Moogy toy has a blue and green face, red ears, a blue jacket with a red zipper, pink/red striped pants and pink and orange shoes with polka dots. Moogy measures about 18 ½ inches tall. "Miniland," item number R.96295 and lot number 0115 1402813 085 are printed on a white tag sewn into the toy's pants. **Problem:** The red button on the Moogy plush toy's left pocket can detach, posing a choking hazard to young children.

What to do: Consumers should immediately take the recall toy away from children and

contact Miniland Educational for instructions on cutting off the button to remove the hazard in order to receive a full refund. You can contact Miniland Educational toll-free at 866-201-9069 from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. ET Monday through Friday, or online at

www.minilandeducationalusa.com and click on "Products," then on "Safety Information" in the dropdown menu for more information.



http://www.cpsc.gov/en/Recalls/2016/Miniland-Educational-Recalls-Moogy-Plush-Toys/

Release Number: (#16-147) Flying Tiger Copenhagen, of N.Y., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 1,000 Flying Tiger Copenhagen wooden blocks and wooden giraffe toys. The Twist & Lock blocks were sold in a combination of blue, green and yellow and red, pink and yellow. Item number 1701354 is printed on the packaging for the blocks. The Twist & Lock giraffe toys were sold in pink and red combination and a yellow and orange combination. Item number 1701493 is printed on the packaging for the giraffe.

Problem: Parts of the wooden toys can become detached, resulting in small pieces that can pose a choking hazard to young children.

What to do: Consumers should immediately take the recalled toys from young children and return the products to Flying Tiger Copenhagen for a full refund. You can contact Flying Tiger Copenhagen toll-free at 844-350-0560 from 7:30 a.m. to 5 p.m. ET Monday through Friday or online at www.flyingtiger.com and click on "Product Recalls" at the bottom of the page.



http://www.cpsc.gov/en/Recalls/Recall-Alerts/2016/J-Crew-Recalls-Girls-Coats/

Release Number: (#16-153) Stile Products, Inc., of Lakewood, C.A., announces the voluntary recall of about 220 Eclipse S11i and Verge S11i, X10, X20 and X30h models of Tern brand folding bikes. The 24-inch wheel Eclipse model was sold in a silver/black color combination. The 20-inch wheel Verge models were sold in silver/black, orange/white, red/black and yellow/grey color combinations. "Tern" is printed on the front end of the top tube and on portion of the frame. The model name is printed on the middle of the top tube. The frame has a 10-character alphanumeric serial number that begins with AM1A or from AM1102 through AM1208. The serial number is stamped on the bottom bracket shell of the bike.

Problem: The bike's frame can crack at the hinge on the top tube, posing a fall hazard. **What to do:** Consumers should immediately stop riding the bicycle and contact Stile Products or take the bike to an authorized dealer. Consumers will receive a free frame and have it installed at no cost. You can contact Stile Products toll-free at (888) 570-8376 from 9 a.m. to 4 p.m. PT Monday through Friday or online at <u>www.ternbicycles.com</u> and click on Product Alerts at the bottom of the page for more information.



http://www.cpsc.gov/en/Recalls/2016/Stile-Products-Expands-Recall-of-Tern-Folding-<u>Bicycles/</u>